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Date:  April 11th, 2024 

Re:  RFP2024-4 - Renovations to Fire Station #2  

 

Take notice that the City of Pickering has issued Addendum #3 for request for 
RFP2024-4 which is the third addendum issued to date. 

You will be required to confirm you have downloaded reviewed this addendum in 
the portal prior to submitting your bid.  

 

The contents of this addendum will be considered amendments to the original bid 
documentation. 

 

Item 1: New Information 

GENERAL 

1.1 The project will occur in two phases. Contractor is to provide full-height, 
dust-tight hoarding and relocate between phases within the occupied 
space. The contractor shall include to modify hoarding between the 
construction zones and occupied building throughout the project. 

1.2 Contractor to include removal/relocation of beds/lockers/dividers for each 
phase of the project. (3) separate relocation and reinstallation. 

1.3 Supply and install new washroom partitions in Washroom 105 in 
accordance with SKA-01 and SKA-02. Refer to Specification Section 10 
21 13 for additional information. 

1.4 Remove existing carpet in Office 106 and 107. Supply and install new 
carpets in Office 106 and 107 in accordance with SKA-01 and SKA-03. 

1.5 Supply and install new window blinds at each window in accordance with 
SKA-02. Refer to Specification Section 12 24 13 for additional information. 
All new blinds shall be manual operation. 
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Item 2 – Questions and Answers  

Question 1: 

will you add a line item to the online tender for the $5,000 for appliances as a 
cash allowance? 

Answer 1: 

Revisions to the pricing sheet will add the table of cash allowance. 

Question 2: 

As per site meeting it was advised that you will confirm location of the new 
concert pad location. 
is it inside or outside the garage ? 

Answer 2: 

Concrete pad is outside. 

Question 3: 

please confirm if all the green area marked on drawings C1 and C2 is new 
asphalt? 

Answer 3: 

YES, please include for asphalt work to be done in 2 Phases. 

Question 4: 

are we responsible for the parking spot line painting after new asphalt installed? 

Answer 4: 

YES by GC 

Question 5: 

Are we supplying new precast concrete curbs for the parking spots? 

Answer 5: 

YES by GC 
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Item 3 – Closing Date  
 
The closing date has been extended to: 
 
 April 17th, 2024 @ 2:00:00 PM. 
 
Item 4 – Attachment 
 

• RFP2024-4 Addendum 3 - Attachment 1 
 
 
End of Addendum 3 


